From: Curtis, Christopher <Christopher.Curtis@vermont.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 12:14 PM

To: 137834-30892562 @requests.muckrock.com

Subject: Re: Vermont Public Records Act Request: Various 990s and Schedules (Office of the Attorney
General - Vermont)

Thanks for the clarification. As a result, we consider the matter of your initial request closed. Thank you.
Best, Christopher

Get OQutlook for iOS

From: 137834-30892562 @requests.muckrock.com <137834-30892562 @requests.muckrock.com>
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 10:39 AM

To: Curtis, Christopher

Subject: RE: Vermont Public Records Act Request: Various 990s and Schedules (Office of the Attorney
General - Vermont)

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.

Office of the Attorney General - Vermont
PRA Office

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

December 16, 2022
This is a follow up to a previous request:

Christopher, thanks. We'd read on CharityWatch.org that your office is among the state regulators of
charities and filed similar requests with many such regulators, but doing some follow-up research, we
understand that Vermont is not among the states that require charities that solicit contributions there
to register or file any forms.
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Filed via MuckRock.com
E-mail (Preferred): 137834-30892562 @requests.muckrock.com

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News

DEPT MR 137834

263 Huntington Ave

Boston, MA 02115

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through
MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note
that improperly addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the
department number) requests might be returned as undeliverable.

On Dec. 16, 2022:
Subject: Your public records request
Dear Insider Staff,

We are unable to locate any records responsive to your request for IRS Tax Form 990's for "The Supreme
Court Historical Society, with the federal employer identification number (FEIN) 23-7420574; and/or and
OpenAl Inc, with the FEIN 81-0861541.

Neither of these entities are based in Vermont, and neither are registered with our Secretary of State. Is
there a reason you believe that Vermont would be a repository for these tax forms? You may be able to
locate these disclosures online and/or through the IRS website.

Please let me know if you have any questions, or if you believe this response is in error. If you believe
this request is denied or that records have been withheld in error you may appeal to Acting Chief
Deputy Rob McDougall. Thank you.

Best, Christopher

Christopher J. Curtis

Chief, Public Protection Division
Office of the Attorney General
State of Vermont

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609
802-279-5496

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This communication may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. DO NOT read, copy or
disseminate this communication unless you are the intended addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient (or have received this E-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this E-
mail. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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